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Your Application for Permit to Drill (APDs), for the following well has expired because Lease

(NM94113) has Terminated as of 06/19/2012. ﬁ / /
350/4/ o bl Sge AN -T3265 siR
NUNMB4113 Pilchblende 24 Fed Gom <1 2310YN & 450 16° Sec.z%ng i W

APD approved 1/23/2012
Expired — 6/19/2012

3/2/12 — Jim Amos gave permission to start construction on well site, if work was done please
contact Jim Amos for well site reclamation.

If you wish to drill this well at a later date, please submit a complete application (1 original and 4
copies) to this Office. Since the original APD has expired, the resubmitted APD will be subject
to all the processing requirements including the 30-day posting requirement. Please note on the
resubmitted APD that it was previously approved and we will review the expired file for
information which will help expedite the processing. If you have any questions please contact
Jim Amos at (575) 234-5909.

Sincerely,

George MacDonell
Acting Associate Field Manager
Land and Fluid Minerals
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